Wood, Pat
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From: Bates, Phil
Sent: 27 September 2016 11:13
To: Bates, Phil
Subject: Appendix 10 Response from Mr Turkington

From: Robbie.Turkington

Sent: 31 May 2016 10:00

To: Bates, Phil <Phil.Bates@southampton.gov.uk>
Subject: Fit and Proper consultation.

Hi Phil- | don't normally contribute here but | had a chance to look at your document sent out via the LSCB for
consultation.

Couid | suggest you change the reference to Parole to "Licence" as this is more accurate in terms of how individuals
are managed post custody. To avoid confusion it could be referred to as "post custody licence" or even "any period
subject to post custody supervision".

| also wondered if you wanted to give consideration to the duration of Sex Offender Registration? This can often go
beyond the end of any sentence for a serious sexual offence. Additionally, there are new offences linked to Stalking

which might be relevant.

Thanks

Robbie Turkington,

Senior Probation Officer

Southampton, Portsmouth and IOW LDU
South West South Central Division
National Probation Service

National Offender Management Service
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This email & any files transmitted with it are private & intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, the e-mail & any attachments have been transmitted to you in error & any copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in them is strictly prohibited.

The National Probation Service may monitor the content of the e-mails sent & received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with
its policies & procedures.

Any views or opinions presented are only those of the author & not those of the National Probation Service.
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